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Subject: Ang. Turkey: Commercializing Sustainable Energy Finance Program 

  

  

Thanks again to the CIF AU for presenting us with a clear and concise description of this project. We have looked 

closely at it and we believe it is a sound and well-motivated intervention. 

  

I do however have one question about the project. Although we are generally supportive of the financial 

intermediary approach, we would be concerned if the same two banks as in the previous project were to be used in 

this project. Is imporatnat that RE/EE competence is spread across the Turkist financial sector. Woudl you be able to 

confirm that other FI:s than TKB and TSKB will be involved in thsi project, and if this is not the case explain why 

the same insitutions would be used again. 

  

Thank you in advance. 

  

Yours sincerely, 

Carly Jönsson 
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